Arshad Nazir

Assistant Professor

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: arshad.nazir@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 0515590546

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Arshad Nazir is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Arshad Nazir has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Telecomm NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	1995 - 1996
BE in (Elec Engg) UET Lahore , Pakistan	1989 - 1993
Experience	
Assistant Professor School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2011- Present
Regular Visiting Faculty School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2008 - 2011
Regular Visiting Faculty School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2006 - 2008
Instr C'B' MCS , MCS, Rawalpindi	1996 - 2000
Professional Memberships	

PEC